Message

From: Becke, Michael [/O=GOVT/OU=EMAIL/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MBECK]
Sent: 10/3/2017 2:24:31 PM

To: Christopher Norris (cnorris@amecorp.ca) [cnorris@amecorp.ca]
Subject: FW: Red Hill Valley - Pavement Core

Attachments: RHVP-NB Core Location-A.png

HI Chris,
Can | ask you for one more bore hole?

We have been asked to turn the lane into a continuous lane so | need to know what he structure is in
the shoulder. Please let me know If there is any additional costs associated with the one BH.

Let me know your thoughts.
TTYL
Mike

From: Vala, Sarath

Sent: August-18-17 12:51 PM

To: Becke, Michael

Cc: Zanello, Nicholas

Subject: Red Hill Valley - Pavement Core

Mike,

I’'m thinking a core 1.5m from the edge of pavement at the location shown in the attached picture
would help in determining the existing pavement structure. If you agree, could you please ask AME to
complete the core as they are doing cores on the Linc. currently anyway.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,

Sarath Vala, PMP, P.Eng., P.E.
Project Manager, Design
Engineering Services Division
Public Works, City of Hamilton
(905) 546-2424 Ext.5069
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